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04 December 2024 

Q&A ITB-Iplus/GDF-MED/2024/3 
 

Q1: Page 13, As per clause 3.2.5.1: DAP (Delivered at Place) MEG warehouse, Netherlands is required 
for all the tendered products. 
Please confirm the quantity for which the DAP price is required. 
 
A1: Please refer to Annex H. Indicative non-binding estimated quantities. 

 
Q2: Page 13, As per clause 3.2.5.1: DAP (Delivered at Place) MEG warehouse, Netherlands is required 
for all the tendered products. 
Please confirm if DAP Air price is required or DAP Sea price as if we quote DAP Sea the price will be 
considering the quantity of full container. 
 
A2: Please quote DAP Sea at MEG warehouse Netherlands if you are supplier based outside of Europe 
and DAP Road at MEG warehouse Netherlands if you are supplier based in Europe. 

 
Q3. As per Annex B, Point A - Products pre-qualified by WHO. 
Please note, we have filed Rifapentine 150mg DT in WHO PQ it is at the premature stage of approval, 
so we request you to remove the same from the tender. 
 
A3: Rifapentine 150mg DT will not be removed from this ITB.  

 
Q4. As per Annex L. TB medicines target prices, the target price for Bedaquiline 100mg is USD 75 per 
treatment course (200 tablets). 
As per our understanding one treatment course of Bedaquiline 100mg is 188 tablets, so please confirm 
if the target price mentioned in the Annex L is for 188 tablets and why 200 tablets. 
 
A4: We confirm that the target price is for a treatment course of 200 tablets of bedaquiline 100mg as 
mentioned in Annex L. 

 
Q5. Page 19, As per clause 3.9.7: “While auxiliary suppliers will sign LTAs without market share 
allocation, they may receive POs by GDF/ i+solutions, including but not limited to ensure access to 
specific markets, reply to specific country requests or as deemed otherwise necessary by GDF/ 
i+solutions.” 
If any auxiliary supplier by any chance gets order from I Plus/ GDF what will be the lead time 
considered to supply the order quantity as they have no clarity on the quantity they will get, so they 
might not keep any stock of API, other RM & PM? Please confirm. 
 
A5: The lead time for supplying the ordered quantity of the product will be as specified by the 
supplier in the Technical Bid.   

 
Q6. Page 8, As per clause 2.3.1 The application of a fee by the WHO Prequalification Programme (PQP): 
Please note we have not received any WHO PQ fee waiver for the below mentioned products, so we 
should be given a chance to quote high prices for these products as per our investment. 
Item No. 1 – Bdq-100-(L/B) 
Item No. 2 – 3-HP-300/300-(B) 
Item No. 3 – Rpt-300-(B) 
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A6: Please refer to Annex L: TB medicines target prices.  

 
Q7. Page 12: Clause 3.2.1.2 For the Financial Bid:  

a) Annex A. Financial Bid Response Form (Excel file)  
Request you to allow us submitting signed/stamped PDF file as well. 
 
A7: Please submit both the signed/stamped PDF file and the Excel file as part of the Financial Bid 
submission. 

 
 


